Hill, Ronald M

From: Douglas Turner <doug.turner@censeo-group.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Hollar, Michael K

Cc: Guido, Anna P; Hill, Ronald M; Lisa McCarroll

Subject: Re: "DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT [Docket No. FR-7007-

N-08]" Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Statutorily-Mandated Collection of
Information for Tenants in LIHTC Properties -

Thank you very much. My client, Navigate Affordable Housing Partners did submit comments on the process and quality
and need for the data by the deadline. | do appreciate your forwarding these.

Regards -

Doug Turner

On Apr 23, 2019, at 2:22 PM, Hollar, Michael K <Michael.K.Hollar@hud.gov> wrote:

Doug,

The proposed forms for HUD's LIHTC data collection are attached. The parts that have changed are
highlighted in yellow. Let me know if you have any questions. Please note, however, that the comment
period ended on April 11.

Sincerely,

Michael Hollar

Senior Economist

Office of Policy Development & Research (PD&R)

From: Douglas Turner <doug.turner@censeo-group.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>

Subject: "DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT [Docket No. FR-7007-N-08)" Notice
of Proposed Information Collection: Statutorily-Mandated Collection of Information for Tenants in LIHTC
Properties -

Could you please forward by email the proposed forms referenced in this Notice from the Federal
Register of 11 February 20197

Many thanks -

Doug Turner
censeo group

direct 205.591.9494
mobile 205.222.6639
doug.turner@censeo-group.com

<LIHTC Tenant Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx><LIHTC Property Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx>
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Hill, Ronald M

From: Hollar, Michael K

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:23 PM

To: doug.turner@censeo-group.com

Cc Guido, Anna P; Hill, Ronald M

Subject: RE: "DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT [Docket No. FR-7007-

N-08]" Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Statutorily-Mandated Collection of
Information for Tenants in LIHTC Properties -

Attachments: LIHTC Tenant Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx; LIHTC Property Data Form 2019 -
Proposed.docx

Doug,

The proposed forms for HUD's LIHTC data collection are attached. The parts that have changed are highlighted in
vellow. Let me know if you have any questions. Please note, however, that the comment period ended on April 11.

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

Subject: "DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT [Docket No. FR—7007—N-08]" Notice of Proposed
Information Collection: Statutorily-Mandated Collection of Information for Tenants in LIHTC Properties -

Could you please forward by email the proposed forms referenced in this Notice from the Federal Register of 11
February 20197

Many thanks -

Doug Turner
censeo group

direct 205.591.9494
mobile 205.222.6639

doug.turner@cgngeo-group.com



